
Sl No Page No. Clause No. Tender Clause Description Bidder's Query IGL's Reply

1 12 of 97
Clause No. 11.0 

of IFB
Bid Security

Please confirm the Bid Security (EMD) exemption will be applicable to 
M/s Bonace Engineers Pvt Ltd as per the attached exemption document.

Tender Conditions Prevail

2 65 of 97
Clause No. 1.0 

of Scope of 
Work

Scope of Work

Please confirm the work experience criteria for A.) Field staff (Intermediate 
and above), B.) Staff for Back end operations: (Graduate and above) and 
C.) Zonal Coordinators/ Supervisors

Tender Conditions Prevail

Educational Qualification Criteria for executives to be shortlisted 
for interview:
Field staff -Intermediate and above
Back end Staff/Zonal Coordinators/ Supervisor -Graduate and 
above

3 67 of 97
Clause No. 1.0 

of Scope of 
Work

Scope of Work

Please confirm whether there is a target on the number of forms to be 
submitted by the field executive and supervisor.

Further please confirm if any penalty is applicable if the target is not 
achieved.

Tender Conditions Prevail

In case if target is not achieved by any individual, vendor shall 
provide the replacement for the non performer, in case of delay in 
provding manpower penalty shall be levied as per tender 
document CP 17651, page no 56, point no 16.6.

4 69 of 97 Schedule of Rates (SOR)
Request you to kindly confirm the monthly Gross salary to be paid is up to 
Sr. No. F Total Gross Salary only. (Group A Gross Salary Amount Rs. 
28,740)

Tender Conditions Prevail

Along with other salary component Incentive based upon 
performance (Sr no. I) shall be paid on monthly basis, as per 
tender terms. Leave pay and bonus shall be paid on six monthly 
basis.

REPLY TO BIDDER'S QUERIES

HIRING OF SERVICES FOR PROVIDING CONTRACTUAL MANPOWER FOR PNG DOMESTIC 
ACQUISITION ACTIVITIES

TENDER DOCUMENT NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CP17651

Owner: INDRAPRASTHA GAS LTD


